From: I

Sent: Monday, 16 February 2026 9:46 AM
To: '
Cc:

Subject: Douglas Shire Council Agreement to extend referral period CA 2025_5878/1 18
Oasis Drive Wonga Beach Your Ref: 2025-0031 WONGA BEACH RESORT

Hi [
Council agrees to extend the applicant referral period to 27 February 2026.

Kind Regards

Sent: Monday, 16 February 2026 9:34 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: Fw: Douglas Shire Council re: Confirmation Notice CA 2025_5878/1 18 Oasis Drive Wonga Beach Your Ref:
2025-0031 WONGA BEACH RESORT

Hi I

This application has been referred and referral fee payment pending.

To allow additional time to finalise the payment would Council agree to an extension to the
Application Referral Period to the 27 February 20267

| expect the application will be properly referred by the end of the week but this just gives us a bit
more time if needed.

Kind Regards,

51 Sheridan Street, Cairns, QLD 4870
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This email is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the
intended recipient, be advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution or any other action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance onit, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you receive this transmission in error, please notify us immediately.

From: [

Sent: Friday, 13 February 2026 10:44 AM
To:
Subject: Douglas Shire Council re: Confirmation Notice CA 2025_5878/1 18 Oasis Drive Wonga Beach Your Ref:
2025-0031 WONGA BEACH RESORT

Hi
Do you need an extension of the referral period for this application?

Kind Regards

Douglas Shire Council | Environment & Planning
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From: [

Sent: Wednesday, 4 February 2026 9:47 AM

To:

Subject: Douglas Shire Council Confirmation Notice and Information Request CA 2025 _5878/1 18 Oasis Drive Wonga
Beach Your Ref: 2025-0031 WONGA BEACH RESORT

Hi

Please see the attached correspondence.

Kind Regards

Douglas Shire Council | Environment & Planning

 pcsunct Bacus Dreoes Swell To Bing
Surkng Ti FREG

*** DISCLAIMER *** This message and any attachments may contain privileged and confidential
information intended solely for the use of the intended addressee(s). Any unauthorized use of this
material is prohibited. If you received this message in error please notify the sender immediately,
delete the message and destroy any printed or electronic copies. Opinions expressed in this email
are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of the Douglas Shire Council. We
recommend that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses before opening. Council does
not accept any responsibility or liability for any loss or damage, incurred either directly or indirectly,
from opening this email or any attachments to it, or that may result from reliance on, or the use of,
any information contained in this email or attachments. Emails may be monitored and you are taken
to consent to this monitoring.





